
 

 

 

 

 

 

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

CENTRAL WATER INTEGRATION PIPELINE 

SEGMENT 5-4 
SAWS Job No. 18-8614 

SAWS Solicitation No. CO-00182 

 

ADDENDUM No. 3 
November 7, 2018 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bidding documents 

and as such will be made a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt 

of this addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the space provided in 

submitted copies of the proposal. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

1. None. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1.    See Questions and Answers sheet provided as attachment to this Addendum. 

 

The remainder of the bid documents remain unchanged. 

 

This addendum is comprised of a total of 2 pages (including attachments). 

 

 

 

Mark W. Bush, P.E. 

Tetra Tech, Inc. 11-07-2018 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

           END OF ADDENDUM No. 3 



Question 
No. Received Questions Answer

20 11/1/2018 Please confirm the casing spec is 0.625” thickness.  The normal SAWS spec is 0.438” for 42”, unless it’s a railroad crossing. Revised per Addendum No. 2
21 11/1/2018 Bore Log BA-3 only goes to 15’ deep, but the bore work pit is about 34’.  Will the engineer provide any other geotech for this? No additional geotech work will be provided.
22 11/1/2018 Is liner plate an acceptable alternative to casing? Liner plate is not acceptable to SAWS for this application.

23 11/2/2018 Please clarify the materials, pressure class, approved manufacturers, and model for the Combination Air valves. SAWS Standard Spec is too broad 
to be used as the only guideline. 

SAWS Material Standard Specification (29-01) is available on the SAWS website, which includes 
the necessary information.

24 11/5/2018 The above project requires for us to turn in a company packet.  I looked in the specifications and didn’t see it.  Would you please let me where I 
could find it?  

Refer to Supplemental Conditions, Instructions to Bidder, Section 24 regarding the items that are to 
be included in the company information packet. As stated in Addendum 1, there is no template or 
standard format as long as the information that is being requested is provided.

25 11/5/2018 Electrofusion Fittings are not available for the 30” HDPE DIPS Pipe what is the alternative at this point if fittings are needed?
SAWS does not accept butt fused fittings.  If fittings are required, they must meet the requirements 
of Specification Section 15060, Paragraph 2.02.
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